AGEDA 1 TEM

Jan Smallacombe NI

From: Highway Management Traffic Orders - Mailbox <highwaymanagementrafficorders-
mailbox@devon.gov.uk>

Sent: 03 May 2019 13:04

To: info@tavistock.gov.uk

Cc: Councillor Debo Sellis

Subject: Tavistock Proposals for HATOC 19/20

Attachments: 7 Tavistock, Glanville Road (SX4774).pdf; 9 Tavistock, Parkwood Road (SX4874).pdf;

8 Old Exeter Road, Tavistock (SX4874).pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

As part of the 19/20 Highways and Traffic Orders Committee (HATOC) Annual Waiting Restriction Review, the

following proposed sites in Tavistock have been agreed by the Local Member to be considered and put forward for
formal consultation.

Glanville Road - introduce No Waiting At Any Time on the inside of the bend to prevent obstructive parking.
Parkwood Road — introduce No Waiting At Any Time to prevent obstructive parking at the entrance to Vigo Mews.
Old Exeter Road — introduce No Waiting At Any Time to allow egress across dropped crossings, revoking a section
of Limited Waiting parking bay in the process.

Please find the attached plans of the sites for consideration. Please note, the plans only give an indicative idea of
what we are looking at.

Do you have any comments on the above proposals at this stage prior to formal consultation?
It would be appreciative if | could have a reply by return of email at your earliest convenience.
Best Regards,

Chris Passey

Assistant Traffic Technician
Traffic Management Team
Lucombe House

County Hall

Exeter

EX2 4QD

CSC: 0345 155 1004
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